
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Thursday, July 25,2013 5:43 PM

To: records.access@exec.ny.gov; lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov

Cc: FOll@senate.state.ny.us; marillr@assembly.state.ny.us; 'skelos@nysenate.gov';

jdklein@nysenate.gov;scousins@senate.state.ny.us;'speaker@assembly.state.ny.us';
'kolbB@assembly.state.ny.us'; burman@nysenate.gov; garvey@nysenate.gov;

sandrews@senate.state.ny.us;jluther@nysenate.gov; glazer@nysenate.gov; Sheldon

Silver (collinsw@assembly.state.ny.us); 'robert.freeman@dos.state.ny.us'

Subject Where Is the Governor's Acknowledgment of CJA's July 15, 2013 FOIL Request

Pertaining to His Program Bill #3: "Public Trust Act"?

Attachments: 7-18-13-foil-gov.pdf; 7-16-1.3-foil-gov.pdf

Dear Mr. Stiefel,

Thank you for your acknowledgment of our July 18, 2013 FOIL request to the Governor pertaining to his Programs Bills

#4, #5, and #12, sent by our below e-mail.

However, where is your acknowledgment of our superseding July 16,2013 FOIL request to the Governor pertaining to

his Program Bill #3 ("Public Trust Act")? lt was sent by that SAME e-mail.

Please advise - especially as we received no acknowledgment of the original July 16, 2013 FOIL request pertaining to the

Governo/s Program Bill #3 ("Public Trust Act").

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability lmailto:etena@judge l
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 11:04 AM

To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov'; 'FOIL@senate.state.ny.us'; 'marillr@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'skelos@nysenate.gov';
'jdklein@nysenate.gov'; 'scousins@senate.state.ny.us'; 'speaker@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'kolbB@assembly.state.ny.us'
Cc: 'lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov'; 'burman@nysenate.gov'; 'garvey@nysenate.gov'; 'Dean G. Skelos';
'sandrews@senate.state.ny.us'; 'jluther@nysenate.gov'; 'glazer@nysenate.gov'; 'Andrea Stewart-Cousins'; 'Sheldon

Silver'; 'Brian M. Kolb'; 'sheldon Silver'; 'Brian M. Kolb'; 'robeft.freeman@dos.state.ny.us'
Subject FOIL: Governor Cuomo's Program Bills #4, #5, #L2, announced as new legislation at his lune 11, 2013 press

conference

Attached are the Center for Judicial Accountability's FOIL requests of today's date to: (1) the Governor; (2) the Senate;

and (3) the Assembly, either addressed to you or to which you are indicated recipients. These pertain to the Governor's

Proeram Bill #4 (Creating Enforcement Counsel at Board of Elections; Repeal of Wilson-Pakula; Party Enrollment

Deadline Change), Prosram Bill #5 (Voter Registration; Ballot Access; Ballot Simplification), and Prosram #12 ("Campaign

Finance Reform Act of 2013").



Additionally, please supersede our July 16th FOIL request to the Governor pertaining to his Program Bill #3 ("public Trust
Act") with the attached, whose substantive changes are in its footnote 1 & request #6.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, tnc. (CJA)

9144554373
elena@iudoewatch.orq


